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INVITATION FOR SEALED BID (IFB) 
BOSCH PTZ CAMERAS AND COMMUNICATION EQUIPMENT 

FOR THE CITY OF STOCKTON, CALIFORNIA 
PUR 23-023 

 
ADDENDUM No. 1       DATE: 3/31/2023 

To All Potential Bidders: 
 
 

A. This Addendum shall be considered part of the bid documents for the above-mentioned 
project as though it had been issued at the same time and shall be incorporated integrally therewith. 
Where provisions of the following supplementary data differ from those of the original bid 
documents, this Amendment shall govern and take precedence. BIDDERS MUST SIGN THE 
ADDENDUM AND SUBMIT IT WITH THEIR BIDS. 

 
B. Bidders are hereby notified that they shall make any necessary adjustments in their 
estimates as a result of this Addendum. It will be construed that each bidder’s bid is submitted 
with full knowledge of all modifications and supplemental data specified herein. 

 
PLEASE NOTE THE FOLLOWING QUESTIONS/ANSWERS/CHANGES 
AND CLARIFICATIONS TO (PUR 23-023).  THE CITY’S RESPONSES TO 
QUESTIONS SUBMITTED ARE IN BLUE 
 

Solicitation Changes 
 

1. Requirement is changed to: 
 
 BID TO BE SUBMITTED, Page 15 

 
 Item 10 PS-DRA240-48A is to be replaced with PS-MORD48240 

 
Questions & Answers 
 

1. Can a home office be qualified as our local business office for us to become Local 
Business for the City?   
 
Please contact City of Stockton, Business Licensing at (209) 937-8313 for information regarding 
your specific situation. 
 

2. Please confirm there is no labor involved in this project. Only supply and deliver the 
requested items.  
 
There is no labor for this project. 
 

3. Is this an “all or nothing bid” or can we bid certain line items?  
 

All. Bid items are as requested. 
 

4. When do you expect to award this bid and issue a purchase order?  
 
It is anticipated that an award will be made by City Council at the May 23, 2023 meeting. 
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BIDDER MUST ACKNOWLEDGE THIS ADDENDUM BY SIGNING BELOW AND 
ATTACHING THE SIGNED ADDENDUM TO THE BID FORM: 
 
Company Name    

Contact Person     

Signature    
 

Date    
 
Bids Due – Promptly by 2:00 P.M., Thursday, April 20, 2023, at the City Clerk’s Office. 

 
 

----------------------------------City of Stockton Use Only below this line--------------------------------- 
 

Addendum acknowledged and signed? (Procurement Specialist’s initials) 
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